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Wasinger, Stacy - CD

From: Jodell, Kiana - PD
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Wasinger, Stacy - CD
Subject: FW: Ullom, Alexa - CD is inviting you to collaborate on S-772-20-20, Z-953-D-472-20

Hello Stacy, 
 
The PD has no comments or concerns regarding the attached proposal. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Moon, Dennis ‐ PD <dmoon@c3gov.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:30 AM 
To: Jodell, Kiana ‐ PD <kjodell@c3gov.com> 
Subject: RE: Ullom, Alexa ‐ CD is inviting you to collaborate on S‐772‐20‐20, Z‐953‐D‐472‐20 

 
No comments or concerns.   
 

From: Jodell, Kiana ‐ PD <kjodell@c3gov.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:41 PM 
To: Moon, Dennis ‐ PD <dmoon@c3gov.com> 
Subject: FW: Ullom, Alexa ‐ CD is inviting you to collaborate on S‐772‐20‐20, Z‐953‐D‐472‐20 

 
Please review the attached proposal and let me know if there are any comments or concerns. 
 
Thanks 
 

From: Ullom, Alexa ‐ CD <aullom@c3gov.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:32 PM 
To: Wonders, Russell ‐ CD <rwonders@c3gov.com>; Claymore, Michelle ‐ CM <mclaymore@c3gov.com>; Ferguson, Traci 
‐ PR <tferguson@c3gov.com>; Jodell, Kiana ‐ PD <kjodell@c3gov.com>; Alverson, Lee ‐ PW <lalverson@c3gov.com>; 
PW_Submittals <pwsubmittals@c3gov.com>; Clawson, Rose ‐ PW <rclawson@c3gov.com>; Hader, Matt ‐ CA 
<mhader@c3gov.com>; Lowery, Jenna ‐ CM <jlowery@c3gov.com>; submittals <submittals@udfcd.org>; PlanReview 
<planreview@sacfd.org>; Hilaire, Jeannette ‐ DEN <jeannette.hilaire@flydenver.com>; Peggy Davenport 
<pdavenport@e‐470.com>; Engineering <engineering@rtd‐denver.com>; Hockaday, Cody 
<cody.hockaday@centurylink.com>; Samantha Riblett <sriblett@unitedpower.com>; George, Donna L 
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<donna.l.george@xcelenergy.com>; Flores, Miguel <miguel_flores@cable.comcast.com> 
Subject: Ullom, Alexa ‐ CD is inviting you to collaborate on S‐772‐20‐20, Z‐953‐D‐472‐20 

 

Hello,  
 
Please see attached referral documents.  
 
Forward all comments directly to the planner listed on the DRT referral form. 
 
Planning Division  
303-289-3772 
 
Thank you and have a nice day! 
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S-772-20-20, Z-953-D-472-20 
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